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PLANNING SERVICES APPLICATION

CONSULTATION SHEET

APPLICANT:

City of Westminster,

Department of Environment and Planning,

Westminster City Hall,
64 Victonia Street,
London

SWIE 6QP

APPLICATION NO: 013199/00724‘] BC-

APPLICATION DATED: 06/04/1999

APPLICATION COMPLETE: 13/04/199

DATE ACKNOWLEDGED: 14 April 1999

9 DATE TO BE DECIDED BY: 08/06/1999

SITE: Huxley Buildings, Callendar Road, SW7
PROPOSAL: Installation of roof top plant enclosure.
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HBMC Listed Buildings Effect on CA
HBMC Setting of Buildings Grade I or II Setting of Listed Building
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THE ROYAL
. S :-. BOROUGH OF
O/ ol

KENSINGTON
AND CHELSEA
- MEMORANDUM-
TO: FOR FILE USE ONLY From: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PLANNING & CONSERVATION

My Ref: OB/99/00724/BC CODE SL
Room No:

Date: 16 April 1999 ~

DEVELOPMENT AT:

Huxley Buildings, Callendar Road, SW7
DEVELOPMENT:

Installation of roof top plant enclosure.

The above development is to be advertised under:-

NO REQUIREMENT FOR SITE NOTICE/ADVERTISEMENT IN THIS CASE.

M.J. French
Executive Director, Planning & ConservationMnemonic Not Found




